INDIANA BOARD OF PHARMACY

Will meet on Monday, October 6, 2014 8:30 a.m.

> Indiana Government Center South 402 West Washington Street Room W064 Indianapolis, Indiana 46204

I. PROBATIONARY APPEARANCES

A. Deborah Drake
B. Tara Feldhaus
C. J. Lynne Freiberger
D. Ellie Heffernan
E. Robert Mark Hudson
F. Keith Junker
G. Christopher King
H. Gregory Miller
I. James McGrady
J. Susan Northrup
J. Susan Northrup
L. Donnielle Shead
M. Jamie Slusher
N. Bradley Ypma

A motion was made by Member Wall and seconded by Member Fanning to approve the probationary appearances for A, B, E, F, G, H, I, K, M, and N. 4-0-0, Motion carried.

A motion was made by Member Wall and seconded by Member Fanning to excuse the absence for C.

4-0-0, Motion carried.

A motion was made by Member Wall and seconded by Member Fanning to reach out to C after she failed to appear. 4-0-0, Motion carried.

A motion was made by Member Wall and seconded by Member Fanning to excuse the absence for J.

4-0-0, Motion carried.

A motion was made by Member Wall and seconded by Member Fanning to reach out to L.

4-0-0, Motion carried.

1

7:30 a.m.

II. CALL TO ORDER AND ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM

II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

III. **ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA**

A motion was made by Member Wall and seconded by Member Fanning to adopt the agenda. 4-0-0, Motion carried.

IV. **APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FROM THE SEPTEMBER 8, 2014 MEETING** A motion was made by Member Wall and seconded by Member Fanning to approve the minutes for the September 8, 2014 meeting. 4-0-0, Motion carried.

V. FULL BOARD APPEARANCES

i. ParaPRO LLC

Requested an appearance before the board because they applied for a wholesale drug distributor permit, and wanted to use their third party logistics company, LifeScience Logistics based in Brownsburg, for the VAWD accreditation requirement.

A motion was made by Member Wall and seconded by Member Landis to issue ParaPro a provisional wholesale drug distributor license for a period of two years. They will accept the VAWD accreditation of LifeScience Logistics. 4-0-0, Motion carried.

ii. Walgreens Co. --Continued until November meeting

VI. **STANDING COMMITTEE MEETINGS**

A. Administration and Licensing Committee

Application Review

i. Rutu H. Patel-Pharmacy Technician In Training Application-Request for Age Waiver

Committee Recommendation: Approve

After a discussion with the full board, a motion was made by Member Fanning and seconded by Member Wall to accept the committee's recommendation. 4-0-0, Motion carried.

ii. Krista Ann Durham—Pharmacy Technician In Training Application—Positive Response

Committee Recommendation: Approve

After a discussion with the full board, a motion was made by Member Fanning and seconded by Member Wall to accept the committee's recommendation. 4-0-0, Motion carried.

8:30 a.m.

8:30 a.m.

9:30 - 10:30 a.m.

- iii. Olivia J. Luigs—Pharmacy Technician Application—Positive Response Committee Recommendation: Personal Appearance After a discussion with the full board, a motion was made by Member Fanning and seconded by Member Wall to accept the committee's recommendation. 4-0-0, Motion carried.
- iv. Brandon J. Euen—Pharmacy Intern Registration Application—Positive Response

Committee Recommendation: Table- needs proof that he completed probation After a discussion with the full board, a motion was made by Member Landis and seconded by Member Fanning to accept the committee's recommendation. 4-0-0, Motion carried.

v. Steven L Longerbone—Pharmacy Intern Registration Application—Positive Response

Committee Recommendation: Approve

After a discussion with the full board, a motion was made by President Anderson and seconded by Member Fanning to accept the committee's recommendation.

4-0-0, Motion carried.

vi. Kimberly E. Cox—Pharmacy Intern Registration Application—Positive Response

Committee Recommendation: Approve

After a discussion with the full board, a motion was made by Member Landis and seconded by Member Fanning to accept the committee's recommendation. 4-0-0, Motion carried.

vii. Patel Rajesh Hursh—Pharmacy Intern Registration Application—Positive Response

Committee Recommendation: Table

After a discussion with the full board, a motion was made by Member Landis and seconded by Member Fanning to accept the committee's recommendation. 4-0-0, Motion carried.

viii. Hannah M. Zink—Pharmacy Intern Registration Application—Positive Response

Committee Recommendation: Approve

After a discussion with the full board, a motion was made by Member Landis and seconded by Member Fanning to accept the committee's recommendation. 4-0-0, Motion carried.

ix. George N. Giacobbe—Pharmacy Intern Registration Application—Positive Response

Committee Recommendation: Approve

After a discussion with the full board, a motion was made by Member Landis and seconded by Member Fanning to accept the committee's recommendation. 4-0-0, Motion carried.

x. Gurpreet S. Gill—Pharmacy Intern Registration Application—Positive Response

Committee Recommendation: Approve

After a discussion with the full board, a motion was made by Member Landis

and seconded by Member Fanning to accept the committee's recommendation. 4-0-0, Motion carried.

- xi. Anita M. Berk—Pharmacist Renewal—Positive Response Committee Recommendation: Approve After a discussion with the full board, a motion was made by Member Landis and seconded by Member Fanning to accept the committee's recommendation. 4-0-0, Motion carried.
- xii. Amanda Quinn—Pharmacy Technician Application—Positive Response Committee Recommendation: Personal Appearance After a discussion with the full board, a motion was made by Member Fanning and seconded by Member Wall to accept the committee's recommendation. 4-0-0, Motion carried.
- xiii. Kaci Michele Fulk—Pharmacy Technician Application—Positive Response Committee Recommendation: Approve After a discussion with the full board, a motion was made by President Anderson and seconded by Member Fanning to accept the committee's recommendation.
 4.0.0 Mation corrigid

4-0-0, Motion carried.

- xiv. Dusty Young—Pharmacy Technician Application—Positive Response Committee Recommendation: Personal Appearance After a discussion with the full board, a motion was made by Member Fanning and seconded by Member Wall to accept the committee's recommendation. 4-0-0, Motion carried.
- xv. Jacob Aaron Frankewich—Pharmacy Technician Application—Positive Response

Committee Recommendation: Approve

After a discussion with the full board, a motion was made by Member Fanning and seconded by Member Wall to accept the committee's recommendation. 4-0-0, Motion carried.

- xvi. Richard John Peretti—Pharmacy Technician Application—Positive Response Committee Recommendation: Approve After a discussion with the full board, a motion was made by Member Fanning and seconded by Member Wall to accept the committee's recommendation.
 4-0-0, Motion carried.
- xvii. James Paul Chojnacki—Pharmacy Technician Application—Positive Response Committee Recommendation: Approve After a discussion with the full board, a motion was made by President Anderson and seconded by Member Fanning to accept the committee's recommendation.
 4-0-0, Motion carried.
- xviii. Hannah Ruth Meldrum—Pharmacy Technician Application—Positive Response Committee Recommendation: Approve After a discussion with the full board, a motion was made by Member Fanning and seconded by Member Wall to accept the committee's recommendation. 4-0-0, Motion carried.

 xix. Brittany Ann Sherrill—Pharmacy Technician Renewal—Positive Response Committee Recommendation: Approve After a discussion with the full board, a motion was made by President Anderson and seconded by Member Fanning to accept the committee's recommendation.
 4.0.0 Motion corrigid

4-0-0, Motion carried.

xx. Dylan Thornton—Pharmacist Application—Positive Response (Previously tabled)

Committee Recommendation: Approve

After a discussion with the full board, a motion was made by Member Landis and seconded by Member Fanning to accept the committee's recommendation. 4-0-0, Motion carried.

- xxi. Kimberly K. Martin—Pharmacy Technician Application—Positive Response Committee Recommendation: Personal Appearance After a discussion with the full board, a motion was made by Member Fanning and seconded by Member Wall to accept the committee's recommendation. 4-0-0, Motion carried.
- xxii. Mark A. Kowalik—Pharmacist Application—Positive Response Committee Recommendation: Approve After a discussion with the full board, a motion was made by Member Landis and seconded by Member Fanning to accept the committee's recommendation. 4-0-0, Motion carried.
- xxiii. David M. Ford—Pharmacist Application—Positive Response Committee Recommendation: Approve After a discussion with the full board, a motion was made by Member Landis and seconded by Member Fanning to accept the committee's recommendation. 4-0-0, Motion carried.
- xxiv. Yolanda Lynn Royal—Pharmacy Technician Application—Positive Response Committee Recommendation: Approve After a discussion with the full board, a motion was made by President Anderson and seconded by Member Fanning to accept the committee's recommendation.
 4-0-0, Motion carried.
- xxv. Rachna Vyas—Pharmacist Application Committee Recommendation: Approve After a discussion with the full board, a motion was made by Member Landis and seconded by Member Fanning to accept the committee's recommendation. 4-0-0, Motion carried.
- xxvi. Piyush Vyas—Pharmacist Application
 Committee Recommendation: Approve upon successful completion of the
 NAPLEX and MPJE
 After a discussion with the full board, a motion was made by Member Landis
 and seconded by Member Fanning to accept the committee's recommendation.
 4-0-0, Motion carried.
- xxvii. Keleya Jefferson—Pharmacist Application—Request to Waive 91 day wait period

Committee Recommendation: Approve

After a discussion with the full board, a motion was made by Member Landis and seconded by Member Fanning to accept the committee's recommendation. 4-0-0, Motion carried.

- xxviii. Margaret Solenberg—Pharmacy Technician Application—Positive Response Committee Recommendation: Personal appearance After a discussion with the full board, a motion was made by Member Fanning and seconded by Member Wall to accept the committee's recommendation. 4-0-0, Motion carried.
 - xxix. Taylor Brianne Diedam—Pharmacy Technician Application—Positive Response

Committee Recommendation: Approve

After a discussion with the full board, a motion was made by President Anderson and seconded by Member Fanning to accept the committee's recommendation.

4-0-0, Motion carried.

- xxx. Mahmood Alrawi—Pharmacist Intern Renewal—Positive Response Committee Recommendation: Table—Need more documentation After a discussion with the full board, a motion was made by Member Landis and seconded by Member Fanning to accept the committee's recommendation. 4-0-0, Motion carried.
- xxxi. Hannah Lin Marolf—Pharmacy Technician Application—Positive Response Committee Recommendation: Approve After a discussion with the full board, a motion was made by President Anderson and seconded by Member Fanning to accept the committee's recommendation.
 A.O.O. Matian convide

4-0-0, Motion carried.

- xxxii. Kaitlyn M. Brewer—Pharmacy Technician Application—Positive Response Committee Recommendation: Personal Appearance After a discussion with the full board, a motion was made by Member Fanning and seconded by Member Wall to accept the committee's recommendation. 4-0-0, Motion carried.
- xxxiii. Sherry Witham—Pharmacy Technician Application—Positive Response Committee Recommendation: Personal Appearance After a discussion with the full board, a motion was made by President Anderson and seconded by Member Fanning to accept the committee's recommendation.
 4-0-0, Motion carried.
- xxxiv. Jewelie Tabor—Pharmacy Technician Application—Positive Response Committee Recommendation: Approve After a discussion with the full board, a motion was made by Member Fanning and seconded by Member Wall to accept the committee's recommendation. 4-0-0, Motion carried.

Continuing Education Applications

- Don Newman—Patient Physician Communitcation—1 hour Committee Recommendation: Approve After a discussion with the full board, a motion was made by Member Landis and seconded by Member Fanning to accept the committee's recommendation. 4-0-0, Motion carried.
- ii.Noel McClintock—ASCO Review and Interpretation—6.25 hours Committee Recommendation: Approve After a discussion with the full board, a motion was made by Member Landis and seconded by Member Fanning to accept the committee's recommendation. 4-0-0, Motion carried.
- iii. Don Newman—Medical Malpractice: The Good, The Bad, and The Ugly Committee Recommendation: Approve After a discussion with the full board, a motion was made by Member Landis and seconded by Member Fanning to accept the committee's recommendation. 4-0-0, Motion carried.

Controlled Substance Registration Application / EDI application

- i. Alexander Chubykin—Purdue University—Schedule 3
 - Committee Recommendation: Approve

After a discussion with the full board, a motion was made by President Anderson and seconded by Member Fanning to accept the committee's recommendation.

4-0-0, Motion carried.

ii. Jaro Mayda—Mayda Vascular Inc.—Schedules 3, 3N, 4, 5

Committee Recommendation: Approve

After a discussion with the full board, a motion was made by President Anderson and seconded by Member Fanning to accept the committee's recommendation.

4-0-0, Motion carried.

iii. David Zimmerman, MD—Fort Wayne Medical Oncology and Hematology Inc— Schedules 2, 2N, 3, 3N, 4, 5

Committee Recommendation: Approve

After a discussion with the full board, a motion was made by President Anderson and seconded by Member Fanning to accept the committee's recommendation.

4-0-0, Motion carried.

B. Compliance Committee

Application Review

i.	Bryant Ranch Prepack—Wholesale Drug Distributor Renewal—Positive
	Response
	Committee recommendation: Approve
	After a discussion with the full board, a motion was made by Member Wall and
	seconded by Member Landis to accept the committee's recommendation.
	4-0-0, Motion carried.
ii.	4 th Street Pharmacy Inc—Non-Resident Pharmacy Application
	Committee recommendation: Table
	After a discussion with the full board, a motion was made by Member Fanning
	and seconded by Member Wall to accept the committee's recommendations.
	4-0-0, Motion carried.
iii.	Virtus Pharmaceuticals, LLC—WDD Renewal—Positive Response
	Committee recommendation: Personal appearance
	After a discussion with the full board, a motion was made by Member Wall and
	seconded by Member Landis to accept the committee's recommendation.
	4-0-0, Motion carried.
iv.	Medisca, Inc.—Las Vegas Nevada Facility Application
	Committee recommendation: Approve on the probation
	After a discussion with the full board, a motion was made by Member Fanning
	and seconded by Member Wall to accept the committee's recommendation.
	4-0-0, Motion carried.
v.	AmeriSourceBergen—WDD Renewal—Positive Response (Previously tabled)
	Committee recommendation: Approve
	After a discussion with the full board, a motion was made by Member Wall and
	seconded by Member Landis to accept the committee's recommendation.
:	4-0-0, Motion carried.
vi.	Loyola Pharmacy—Non-Resident Pharmacy Application Committee recommendation: Approve
	After a discussion with the full board, a motion was made by Member Fanning
	and Member Wall to accept the committee's recommendation.
	4-0-0, Motion carried.
vii.	Owens & Minor Distributors, Inc (IN)—Wholesale Drug Distributor Renewal—
v 11.	Positive Response
	Committee recommendation: Approve
	After a discussion with the full board, a motion was made by Member Wall and
	seconded by Member Landis to accept the committee's recommendation.
	4-0-0, Motion carried.
viii.	Owens & Minor Distributors, Inc (KY)—Wholesale Drug Distributor Renewal—
	Positive Response
	Committee recommendation: Approve
	After a discussion with the full board, a motion was made by Member Wall and
	seconded by Member Landis to accept the committee's recommendation
	4-0-0, Motion carried.

ix. Longevity Drugs, LLC—Non-Resident Pharmacy Application (Previously Tabled) Committee recommendation: Approve After a discussion with the full board, a motion was made by Member Fanning and seconded by Member Wall to accept the committee's recommendation. 4-0-0, Motion carried. AmerisourceBergen Drug Corporation (MN)—Wholesale Drug Distributor х. Renewal—Positive Response Committee recommendation: Approve After a discussion with the full board, a motion was made by Member Wall and seconded by Member Landis to accept the committee's recommendation 4-0-0, Motion carried. RxC Acquisition Company (Cheri Way)—Wholesale Drug Distributor xi. Renewal—Positive Response Committee recommendation: Approve After a discussion with the full board, a motion was made by Member Wall and seconded by Member Landis to accept the committee's recommendation 4-0-0, Motion carried. RxC Acquisition Company (Progress Blvd)—Wholesale Drug Distributor xii. Renewal—Positive Response Committee recommendation: Approve After a discussion with the full board, a motion was made by Member Wall and seconded by Member Landis to accept the committee's recommendation 4-0-0, Motion carried. Focus Rx—Non-Resident Pharmacy Application xiii. Committee Recommendation: Approve After a discussion with the full board, a motion was made by Member Fanning and seconded by Member Wall to accept the committee's recommendation. 4-0-0, Motion carried. PBM Plus Mail Service Pharmacy, LLC—Non-Resident Pharmacy Application xiv. Committee recommendation: Table-Need proof of a pharmacist on call After a discussion with the full board, a motion was made by Member Fanning and seconded by Member Wall to accept the committee's recommendation. 4-0-0, Motion carried. Auxilium Specialty Apothecary Pharmacy, Inc.—Non-Resident Pharmacy XV. Application Committee recommendation: Approve After a discussion with the full board, a motion was made by Member Fanning and seconded by Member Wall to accept the committee's recommendation. 4-0-0, Motion carried. Scripte Corporation—Non-Resident Pharmacy Application xvi. Committee recommendation: Approve After a discussion with the full board, a motion was made by Member Fanning and seconded by Member Wall to accept the committee's recommendation. 4-0-0, Motion carried.

xvii.	Aviva Rx—Non-Resident Pharmacy Application
	Committee recommendation: Approve
	After a discussion with the full board, a motion was made by Member Fanning
	and seconded by Member Wall to accept the committee's recommendation.
	4-0-0, Motion carried.
xviii.	KeySource Medical, Inc.—Wholesale Drug Distributor Application—Positive
	Response
	Committee recommendation: Approve
	After a discussion with the full board, a motion was made by Member Wall and
	seconded by Member Fanning to accept the committee's recommendation.
	4-0-0, Motion carried.
xix.	Jack P. Herick Inc. DBA Glades Drugs—Non-Resident Pharmacy Application
	Committee recommendation: Table- need proof of 795 compliance
	After a discussion with the full board, a motion was made by Member Fanning
	and seconded by Member Wall to accept the committee's recommendation.
	4-0-0, Motion carried.
XX.	MedWorx Compounding LLC—Non-Resident Pharmacy Application
	Committee recommendation: Approve
	After a discussion with the full board, a motion was made by Member Fanning
	and seconded by Member Wall to accept the committee's recommendation.
	4-0-0, Motion carried.
xxi.	Executive Pharmacy—Non-Resident Pharmacy Application
	Committee recommendation: Approve
	After a discussion with the full board, a motion was made by Member Fanning
	and seconded by Member Wall to accept the committee's recommendation.
	4-0-0, Motion carried.
xxii.	ASD Speciality Healthcare Inc., DBA Oncology Supply—Wholesale Drug
	Distributor Renewal—Positive Response
	Committee recommendation: Approve
	After a discussion with the full board, a motion was made by Member Wall and
	seconded by Member Fanning to accept the committee's recommendation.
~~	4-0-0, Motion carried.
xxiii.	Heritage Thermal Services, Inc—Wholesale Drug Distributor Renewal—Positive
	Response Committee recommendation: Approve
	After a discussion with the full board, a motion was made by Member Wall and
	seconded by Member Fanning to accept the committee's recommendation.
	4-0-0, Motion carried.
xxiv.	IU Health Arnett Retail Pharmacy—Request to Reclassify Pharmacy
XXIV.	Committee recommendation: Approve
	After a discussion with the full board, a motion was made by President Anderson
	and seconded by Member Fanning to approve the committee's recommendation.
	3-0-1, Motion carried, Member Wall abstained.
XXV.	MAC Rx., LLC—Non-Resident Pharmacy Application
	Committee recommendation: Approve
	After a discussion with the full board, a motion was made by Member Fanning

and seconded by Member Wall to accept the committee's recommendation. 4-0-0, Motion carried.

- xxvi. SmartScript Pharmacy, LLC—Non-Resident Pharmacy Application Committee recommendation: Approve After a discussion with the full board, a motion was made by Member Fanning and seconded by Member Wall to accept the committee's recommendation. 4-0-0, Motion carried.
- xxvii. Gentry Health Services, Inc.—Non-Resident Pharmacy Application Committee recommendation: Approve After a discussion with the full board, a motion was made by Member Fanning and seconded by Member Wall to accept the committee's recommendation. 4-0-0, Motion carried.
- Areva Pharmaceuticals Inc—Wholesale Drug Distributor Renewal Committee recommendation: Approve After a discussion with the full board, a motion was made by President Anderson and seconded by Member Wall to accept the committee's recommendation.
 4-0-0, Motion carried

VII. DISCUSSION

- A. Pharmacy Technician-In-Training Program Review
- B. Emergency Control of Synthetic Drugs A motion was made by Member Fanning and seconded by Member Wall to accept the proposed emergency control of synthetic drug rules. 4-0-0, Motion carried.
- C. Board Director's Report
- D. INSPECT Report

VIII. ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS

1:30 p.m.

A. In the Matter of the Indiana Pharmacist License of Chad Jeske, R.Ph.

License #: 26021071A

Cause #: 2003 IBP 0011

Re: Petition for Reinstatement

Deputy Attorney General Amanda Elizondo appeared on behalf of the State of Indiana. Respondent appeared in person and waived his right to council. Respondent petitioned to have his license reinstated from probation. Feels he has been compliant with all the terms of his suspension.

A motion was made by Member Wall and Seconded by Member Landis to deny the reinstatement. Respondent needs to renew his license, which will be renewed on suspension. Upon successful completion of NAPLEX and MPJE, 30 hours of continuing education, and a signed PRN contract, the Board will consider placing his license on probation.

4-0-0, Motion carried.

B. In the Matter of the Indiana Pharmacist License of Wes Gillman, R.Ph.

License #: 26020958A

Cause #: 2011 IBP 0005

Re: Request to Withdraw Probation

Deputy Attorney General Amanda Elizondo appeared on behalf of the State of Indiana. Respondent appeared in person and waived his right to council. Respondent petitioned to have the probation withdrawn from his license. He testified that he had satisfied all the terms and conditions of his probation.

A motion was made by Member Landis and seconded by Member Wall to withdraw the probation on Respondent's Indiana pharmacist license. 4-0-0, Motion carried.

C. In the Matter of the Indiana Pharmacist License of Chanda Dodge, R.Ph.

License #: 26018244A

Cause #: 2011 IBP 0040

Re: Request to Withdraw Probation

Deputy Attorney General Kelsey Duggan appeared on behalf of the State of Indiana. Respondent appeared in person and waived her right to council. She completed and complied with all of the terms and conditions of her probation, and wished to have the probation withdrawn from her license.

A motion was made by Member Landis and seconded by Member Fanning to withdraw the probation on Respondent's Indiana pharmacist license. 4-0-0, Motion carried.

D. In the Matter of the Indiana Pharmacist License of Matiur Bhuiya, R.Ph.

License #: 26021314A

Cause #: 2014 IBP 0075

Re: Petition for Review of the Board's Decision on Renewal

Respondent appeared in person and waived his right to council. He petitioned the board for review of the denial of the renewal of his Indiana pharmacist license. He failed to appear due to not getting the notification that he needed to. The positive response on his application was a result of a DWI in February 2014. He testified that his probation would be completed within a week of the meeting.

A motion was made by Member Wall and seconded by Member Fanning to renew Respondent's Indiana pharmacist license free and clear. The order will be executed upon proof of the successful completion of his criminal probation. 4-0-0, Motion carried.

E. In the Matter of the Pharmacy Technician License of Erin J. Cupp, C.Ph.T.

License #: 67007062A

Cause #: 2012 IBP 0028

Re: Petition for Reinstatement

Deputy Attorney General Amanda Elizondo appeared on behalf of the State of Indiana. Respondent appeared in person and waived her right to council. She requested that her license be reinstated to probation, and testified that she had completed and complied with all of the terms set out in her order. A motion was made by Member Wall and seconded by Member Fanning to deny the request to reinstate. She is allowed to apply to become a technician-in-training. 4-0-0, Motion carried.

F. In the Matter of the Indiana Pharmacist License of Jaime Slusher, R.Ph.

License #: 26020830A

Cause #: 2014 IBP 0055

Re: Petition for Modification of Probation

Deputy Attorney General Amanda Elizondo appeared on behalf of the State of Indiana. Respondent appeared in persona and waived her right to council. Respondent requested the board modify her probation to allow her access to controlled substances.

A motion was made by Member Landis to deny the modification of probation. No second. Motion failed.

A motion was made by Member Fanning and seconded by President Anderson to grant the request to modify the probation on Respondent's Indiana pharmacist license so that she will have access to controlled substances.

3-0-1, Motion carried. Member Wall abstained.

G. In the Matter of the Indiana Pharmacist License of Anthony Joseph Gamm, R.Ph.

License #: 26021647A Cause #: 2014 IBP 0076

Re: Petition for Summary Suspension

Agreement for Summary Suspension filed.

Deputy Attorney General Darren Covington appeared on behalf of the State of Indiana and presented an Agreement for Summary Suspension filed by both parties that would summarily suspend Respondent's license for a period of 90 days. A motion was made by Member Wall and seconded by Member Landis to accept the Agreement for Summary Suspension.

4-0-0, Motion carried.

H. In the Matter of the Pharmacy Technician License of Laura M. Hughes, C.Ph.T.

License #: 67025027A

Cause #: 2014 IBP 0077

Re: Petition for Summary Suspension

Deputy Attorney General Amanda Elizondo appeared on behalf of the State of Indiana. Respondent failed to appear in person or by council. Respondent was arrested for diverting approximately 9,000 pills, including hydrocodone. A motion was made by Member Wall and seconded by Member Fanning to summarily suspend Respondent's pharmacy technician license for a period of 90

days.

4-0-0, Motion carried

I. In the Matter of the Home Medical Equipment Service Provider Permit of Med Depot, Inc.

Permit #: 69000385A Cause #: 2014 IBP 0040

Re: Final Disciplinary Hearing

Deputy Attorney General Amanda Elizondo appeared on behalf of the State of Indiana and presented a settlement agreement that had been filed by both parties in this matter.

A motion was made by Member Wall and seconded by Member Landis to accept the proposed settlement agreement.

4-0-0, Motion carried.

J. In the Matter of the Pharmacy Intern Registration of Benjamin Van Wye, R.Ph.I.

Registration #: 45017143A

Cause #: 2014 IBP 0071

Re: Final Disciplinary Hearing

Motion to Dismiss Without Prejudice Filed

Deputy Attorney General Amanda Elizondo appeared on behalf of the State of Indiana. Respondent appeared in person, and waived his right to council. The state filed a Motion to Dismiss Without Prejudice against Respondent's license due to action having been taken against his license during renewals.

A motion was made by Member Fanning and seconded by Member Landis to accept the State's motion to dismiss the administrative complaint against Respondent's pharmacy intern registration.

4-0-0, Motion carried.

K. In the Matter of the Pharmacist License of Jennifer Lynn Hamm, R.Ph.

License #: 26020908A Cause #: 2014 IBP 0072 Re: Final Disciplinary Hearing *Hearing Continued Until December 2014*

L. In the Matter of the Indiana Pharmacist License of Douglas Ross Crane, R.Ph.

License #: 26002117A

Cause #: 2014 IBP 0068

Re: Final Disciplinary Hearing

Proposed Settlement Agreement Filed

Deputy Attorney General Darren Covington appeared on behalf of the State of Indiana and presented a settlement agreement signed by both parties. A motion was made by Member Landis and seconded by Member Wall to accept the proposed settlement agreement.

4-0-0, Motion carried

M. In the Matter of the Indiana Pharmacist License of Obed M Nyarenchi, R.Ph. License #: 26023844A

Cause #: 2014 IBP 0050

Re: Final Disciplinary Hearing

Deputy Attorney General Darren Covington appeared on behalf of the State of Indiana. Respondent failed to appear in person or by council. The State requested a notice of proposed default be issued in this matter.

A motion was made by Member Fanning and seconded by Member Wall to grant the State's request that notice of proposed default be issued in this matter. 4-0-0, Motion carried.

N. In the Matter of the Pharmacy Intern Permit of Casey Taylor Foster, R.Ph.I. Permit #: 45016069A

Cause #: 2014 IBP 0053

Re: Final Disciplinary Hearing

Deputy Attorney General Maritza Webb appeared on behalf of the State of Indiana. Respondent failed to appear in person or by council, but had filed a motion prior to the board meeting requesting that he be able to surrender his permit in lieu of disciplinary action being taken against it. The State requested that Respondent not be able to surrender his permit, and that a notice of proposed default be issued in this matter.

A motion was made by Member Fanning and seconded by Member Wall to not accept the surrender of Respondent's permit in lieu of discipline.

4-0-0, Motion carried.

A motion was made by Member Fanning and seconded by Member Wall to issue a notice of proposed default in this matter.

4-0-0, Motion carried.

O. In the Matter of the Indiana Pharmacist License of Stephanie Lynn Armbrester, R.Ph.

License #: 26020764A

Cause #: 2014 IBP 0051

Re: Final Disciplinary Hearing

Deputy Attorney General Darren Covington appeared on behalf of the State of Indiana. Respondent appeared in person and by council Kayla Goodfellow. Respondent was charged with misuse of INSPECT after it was found that she looked up patient information when the patient was not currently under her care. A motion was made by Member Wall and seconded by Member Fanning to issue a letter of reprimand in this matter, along with a \$1000.00 fine to be paid within 90 days of the date of the board order. Respondent will also not have access to INSPECT for a period of 1 year.

3-1-0, Motion carried

P. In the Matter of the Indiana Pharmacist License of William Z. Way, R.Ph.

License #: 26012430A Cause #: 2014 IBP 0013 Re: Final Disciplinary Hearing *Hearing Continued*

Q. In the Matter of the Pharmacy Technician License of Nicole K. Barkdull, C.Ph.T.

License #: 67011497A Cause #: 2014 IBP 0048 Re: Default Hearing *Hearing Continued*

Next Scheduled Meeting:

November 10, 2014, Room W064 Indiana Government Center South